
  
      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
August 13, 2014 
 
 
Public Service Commission of Utah 
Heber M. Wells Building, 4th Floor 
160 East 300 South 
Salt Lake City, UT 84114 
 
Attention: Gary Widerburg, Commission Secretary 
 
Re: Amendment to Advice No. 14-07, Proposed Changes to Schedule 111 

Home Energy Savings Incentive Program 
 
On July 9, 2014 Rocky Mountain Power (“Company”) submitted to the Public Service 
Commission (“Commission”) proposed changes to the Home Energy Savings Incentive 
Program (“Program”) administered through Schedule No. 111.   
 
More than two dozen electrical distributors, lighting manufacturer representatives, 
electricians and lighting showrooms submitted comments to the Commission and 
Company opposing the proposed changes to the incentive for ENERGY STAR light 
fixtures. In the proposed changes filed on July 9, 2014 the current downstream incentive 
of $20 to customers was to be retired and replaced with an upstream incentive of up to 
$10 to retailers and/or manufacturers. In response to the concerns raised the Program is 
modifying the proposed changes to keep the fixture incentive as a downstream customer 
incentive. The incentive will be lowered from the current $20 to $10 with the incentive 
capped at 50% of fixture cost.  
 
The revised approach on light fixtures was reviewed with the Utah DSM Steering 
Committee during a teleconference on July 30, 2014. The group was supportive of the 
revised approach. On August 6, 2014 22 letters were emailed and 4 letters were mailed to 
those who had submitted comments to the Commission and Company on the proposed 
fixture incentive changes. The letter outlined the revised approach for light fixture 
incentives. Eight individuals provided positive support via email for the revised 
approach. The remaining 18 individuals were contacted by phone to solicit feedback. Out 
of those called 12 individuals were reached and are supportive of the revised approach for 
light fixtures. The remaining 6 individuals were unavailable, however, out of the 
remaining 6 unavailable individuals 3 of them were represented by co-workers who 
provided positive feedback on the revised approach. In total the Company received 
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positive feedback on the revised approach for light fixtures from 20 of the 26 individuals, 
representing 15 out of the 18 companies who submitted comments. No negative feedback 
was received on the revised approach. The Company feels the issue has been resolved to 
the satisfaction of all parties. 
 
Cost-effectiveness has not been rerun for the revised light fixture approach because the 
Company feels the change is immaterial from a cost-effectiveness perspective. The 
incentive for the revised approach of $10 is the same as the previous proposed upstream 
incentive of up to $10 so the measure economics are the same. Fixtures contributed 
slightly less than 5% of the overall savings for the Program in 2013 so the impact on the 
Program’s economics is minimal with the revised approach for light fixtures. 
 
Attached is an amended sheet No. 111.3 with the revised approach for light fixture 
incentives.   
 
It is respectfully requested that all formal correspondence and staff requests regarding 
this matter be addressed to: 
 
By E-mail (preferred): datarequest@pacificorp.com   
 
By regular mail:  Data Request Response Center 
    PacifiCorp 
    825 NE Multnomah St., Suite 2000 
    Portland, OR  97232 
 
Informal inquiries may be directed to Laura Miller, DSM regulatory projects manager, at 
(801) 220-4346. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Kathryn Hymas 
Vice President, Finance and Demand-side Management 
 
Cc: Division of Public Utilities 
 Office of Consumer Services 
 
Enclosures 
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